STATE OF NEBRASKA

Dave Heineman ' DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

L1QT3005.057/8/-C0REC)

Governor Roger K. Patterson
Director
October 31, 2005 IN REPLY TO:

G-051644

John & Darren Stevenson
RR 1, Box 17
Rockville, NE 68871

Dear John & Darren:

The Modification form for the well identified as G-051644 is being returned to you for the
following reasons:

1. Item 15: Your signature and date are required on the back of the form.
2. Item 6A: The legal description given is too specific to equal the number of acres

irrigated. The NE% of the NWY4 equals only 40 acres and you are irrigating 115
acres. If'you are irrigating most of the NWV then this is how you would write it:
“Most of NW'4”,

The document(s) that bave been returned to you will need to be resubmitted with the requested
information completed. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
//(Jﬂ/xﬂbd Apant

Wendy Evans
Staff Assistant
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